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Question: 

 

Please provide a breakdown of staffing levels as at 30 June 2016, nationally and for each 

state and territory, by the following categories: 

a) Full time equivalent (FTE); 

b) Head count; 

c) Gender; 

d) Ongoing; 

e) non-ongoing; and 

f) classification level.   

 

Answer: 

 

The National Competition Council no longer employs staff directly but rather draws on 

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC) resources as required under a 

Memorandum of Understanding between the two agencies. For further information please 

refer to the Council’s website at http://ncc.gov.au/about/about_us.  

a) Full time equivalent (FTE): 0 

b) Head count: 0 

c) Gender: Not applicable 

d) Ongoing: 0 

e) non-ongoing: 0 

f) classification level: Not applicable. 
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